KAMEY, Ksnichire

Request by MUTO, Akira

a. Resident of Kamskura.

». EHe was former member of House of Representaiives end
will give relevant testimony showing that Muto acted strietly
within the scope of his Duties as Chief of the Military Affair
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Off the Record Interrogation of KAMEI, Kenichiro held

on 30 April 1946

¥

Answer received to Mr. Hyder's inquiry as to why the
Japanese soldier commits such horrible atrocities:

A, At the time of 1903 an expedition was sent to North
China so as to safeguard the foreign residence at
Peking. The Allied Powers sent an expeditionary
force to Peking under treaty terms. That is the 1803
Incident, At that time the Japanese Army was the most
disciplined army and was praised by the Japanese pec=-
nle, I would say that the Japanese Army grew toc large
without any discipline. The disciplined officers main-
ly connected with the Army revolted and they were ex-
pelled from the Army. The funny thing is in our coun-
try a clever boy of poor class has no chance to climb
socially unless he goes intc the military career or
teaching career. So, the clever boys of poor families
selected the military academy or the teaching profes-
sion. The education and discipline taught in the
military academy and normal schools laclked the educa-
tion of common sense., In the military academy they
tried only to turn out people, I would say, who were
good chess players, 1 mean tactical chess players, and
good poker players otherwise good murderers. A good
poker player, a good chess player, and an able murderer,
that consisted the Japanese officer, That is entirely
due to the defect of the Army education system. The
normal schools were the same, The reason why the educa-
tional system in the Army and educationzl institutions
was such was because the Government disapproved of the
teaching of sociology studies. It was thought that if
one was permitted to study sociology they would easily
be placed under the influence of the Communistic idea.
That is my analysis for that. Then, there was the stereo-
typed or fossilized system of governmental promotions.
Unless one gained the favor of the wife of the man who
sits over him he would never get a promotion. So, all
the younger people lost ambition and since, I would say,
1920 or 1921, there was a great demoraliza%ion at large.
These demoralized people were recruited into the Army.

Qe Did you know of the atrocities at Nanking? Were they
mentioned in Japanese papers?
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No, they were never mentioned. I had a report from

my Chinese friends and also my friends who came back
from Nanking told me. Several of my colleagues, that
1s to say, members of Parliament, were asked to go over
to Nanking to console the expeditionary forces sent
there and many of my friend went. Japanese newspapers
were not independent., Before the Government tried to
censor Japanese newspapers.

Wdere newspapers censored that far back?

Yes,

Who censored them, the Army?

Formal censorship was adopted from about 1936. At the
same Time the Army insisted that only Generals in active
service could be made War Minister. But before that
they established in the Army a section in charge of the
publicity affairs and propaganda affairs, which was
socially influential even with their censorship system.
Did the War Ninister encourage soldiers to kill as many
as they could?

Which War Minister? It depends.

Araki?

No. Personally I don't think so, but there is always

a sentiment of punishment from the startin oint., From was
the beginning the Chinese expedition/under Eﬁe feellng

of sentiment of punishment, That kind of encouragement
encouraged the tendency toward atrocities. Resides that

our moral standard is somewhat different. You don't have

any slapping by the officer toward a soldier. It is a

common practice here. Tt is a kind of educational tech-
ni que 9

Perhaps they desired to take it out on someone else.
That could have been their psychology.
Yes.
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A

OGATION OF
KAMEI enichiro

Date and Time: 30 April 1946, 1330-1645 hours

Place ¢ Room 374, War Ministry Bullding,
Tokyo, Japan.

Present t KAMEI, Kenichiro
Br, Eiton.ﬂ@ﬁﬂyder, Jr. Interrogator

Miss Claire Stefanellil Stenographer

Questions by : Mr. Hyder,

Qo

A

Last week we were talking about the telegram that

you received from General ONODARO. It was to the
effect that he needed to see you about some event

that might happen. That was before September 18.

You saw him later?

About a week before, and his position at the time

was Director of the Army Ordnance Department, or
Budget Department, I don't know which is the proper
translation. Anyway, he takes care of all the budgets
and all the estimates.,

You saw him later and talked to him?

Later on, I came back to Tokyo - I don't remember
accurately = sometime in the beginning of October
and I visited General ONODARO., I knew General ONODARO
when he was a Najor and was stationed at Tientsin in
1918 and I was at the time Acting Council General in
Japan at Tientsin. He was then working under Major
General MINAMI, later War Minister. When I met the
then General ONODARO in the beginning of October he
told me, "I Jjust wanted to let you know before hand
about the Manchurian Incident and wanted you to know
the opinion of myself as one of the leaders of the
soldiers and peoples party".
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znd the fact
ne was scolded by
the Tmperor

(KAMEI, Kenichiro 30 April 1946 Cont'd)

Qe

Ae

Qe
A.

A.

that

Did he tell you who was conneeted with the Manchue
riaen Incldent? Who planned it? Did he say the
Kwantung Army?

He did not mention exactly the names of the officers
but the general impression was that he knew the plot
beforehand.,

He knew that Incident was going to happen on Septem=
ber 189

Some Army group, I donft say the whole Army institue
tion, but a milltary clique or a group of Army offi-
cers in which General ONODARO was connected had been
plotting the Manchurian Incident., I have that kind
of impression,

I want to jump back to the resignation of General
TANAKA as Premier, What was the main cause for his
{eségnation.- was 1t the murder of Chang Tso Lin in
926%?
As far as I know, in the Diet Session of Pebruary
1929 the TANAKA Cabinet was supported by Seiyukai
Majority, and our party, the Soelal People's Party,
together with the Minselito Party had strongly dee-
nounced the expansion policy of General TANAKA's Cabi-
net and the Selyukal policy,particularly, in connecw
tion - with the, I would say, assassination or appro-
priation of the train on which General Chang Tso Lin
was riding. This kind of impeachment and denouncement
was on the front page of every newspaper and called
forth the general support of public opinion, I don't
know the channel through which the BEmperor wanted to
know, and could know, the actual status of the thing,
But anyway, the Emperor did know that the Beiyukai
and Army together plotted that Incidents The Emperor

scolded Premier TANAKA and was very annoyved. TANAKA
nad been suifering from some heart disease /upset him

and he died when he was lying in bed in the night in
his villa,

Q. Was not TANAKA criticized for not disclosing any re-

port on the death of Chang Tso Lin?

A. Strongly critielzed,
Qe Was that the cause of his resignation?
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A.

A

But you know in a Japanese Parliament it's a
thing. Not a single Cabinet fell as the result of
Impeachment by the minority in the Parliament even
1f they are very much censored by public opinion.

The Cabinet did not fall?

Never, but when this kind of impeachment was heard
by the Emperor and in a way censored by the Emperor
because the system 1s that the Cabinet had not been
responsible for the Nation but responsible for the
Emperoro ese

But the failure to disclose that report on the death
of Tso Lin was the direet cause of TANAKA's
resignation? I want to know in particular why
TANAKA resigned.

Historically or politically he resigned because of
the criticism in the public and alsoc a great, I
would say, sentiment of disapproval in the Parliament,
but to be quite complete TANAKA resigned immediately
after he was censored by the Emperor. The Diet Ses~
slon was ended in March 1929 but the Emperor scolded
TANAKA in June and TANAKA resigned immediately after
that. At that time KIDO was the Secretary to the
Lord Keeper of the Privy Seal.

Did you learn that from KIDO?

No, I learned that through several sources. Among
them were Prince KONOYE, who is now dead, and Mr,
NAGAI, who 1s also dead. He was a leader of the Min=-
selto PartYo

How did KONOYR learn of the scolding by the Emperor?
Perhaps he learned of it from Marquis KIDO. KONOYE
and KIDO were very funny friends. They were com=-
peting with each other and sometimes they were always
against each other but in the public they pretended
to be very good friends. KIDO was in the Emperor's
Household. Yes, there were lots of people who told
me. My elder brother told me -~ Count KANAI - he was
at that time Lord Chamberlain. He is also dead.

Two are now living - Viseount TAKEI and Viscount
Keimin MATSUDAIRA. They were closely attached to the
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Ae

Qe
A

A

daily doings of the Emperor. They could know of
these kind of situations very well.

The Emperor scolded TANAKA for not disclosing the
report on the death of Chang Tso Lin?

of this I am not sure, but I was told that the

Emperor received the i‘ull statement of the Incident,

I don't kmow who rendered that report but I was told
that General TANAKA had been connected, more than that,
he initiated 1it.

you don't believe that TANAKA knew of the plot to
nssassinate Chang Tso Lin before it was heard?

1 do believe that he is one of the sponsors of the
assassination.

%you have any proof or evidence that would prove

87

I am sorry, all witnesses have died, I will try to
£4ind a friend of mine, If he is inclined to think
in my way of thinking he will be a good witness be=
ceuse he was a Secretary to Mr. MORI who was the Vice
Foreign Minister,

Does he live in Tokyo?
T haven't met him since the alr raids.

Could you give us his name?
Mr, Kogumi OKAMOTO. I will try to find out whether
ne is still alive or not. Also General MACHINO who

.was the Private Adviser on Chinese Affairs under

General TANAKA,

Admiral OKADA was Minister of Navy in the TANAKA
Cabinet?

I don't think so. Oh yes, Mr. Shinzl 80G0O was an of -
fieial in the Japanese Government when he was trans=-
ferred to Manchuria. He was at that time living in
pairen and he became befriended with so many officers
in the Kwantung Army at Mukden. IHe is still a good
friend of Mr. KOMOTAO,Dafdikl tut I don't lmow whether
he would disclose the matter, He is the mansger, I
would say, or in charge of the execution of that plot,

generally speaking, 'wn the spot."

Captain KOMOTAO?
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A

Ae

Yes.

Was Colonel DOIHARA in on the plot?
This I can't tell but I guess so. I don't know.

Did HAMAGUCHI ever disclose any report as to who

was responsible for the assassination of Chang Tso Lin,
elther Japanese or Chinese?

What do you mean by disclose?

Did he ever make it publie in the Diet?
Not HAMAGUCHI, NAGAI, NAKANO and I, myself, dis-
closed it in the February Session of‘ the Diet =

1929,

What do you mean by report?
Let the public know,

Yes., The public all knew because we three made
speeches disclosing this orally in the Diet.
Naming Captain KOMOTAO as responsible?

Yese I think in the Parliament we had a document at
that time. We had a record in the Diet and also news=
papers published it.

But, %:ld BAMAGUCHI or his Cabinet ever make public =
reporv.

No, his Cabinet never did, |

I want to go back to the Manchurian Incident. In be=
tween the inauguration of the HAMAGUCHI Cabinet and
the Manchurian Incident, did you learn of any Ean
on behalf of the Army either here in Tokyo or the
Kwantung Army for the taking over of Manchuria before
the Manchurian Incident of September 19319

I would never have noticed = it might have been -
because at that time Japan was in the very deepest
bottom of depression and we were very busy. Second-
ly, Parliament was busy. In the Parliament the Govern~
ment was busy in defending itself, The Minority Party,
the Seiyukal, was busy in condemning the HAMAGUCHI
Cabinet on their coneiliatory poliecy. In the February
Diet Session of 1931 the present Premier, the then
Baron SHIDEHARA as Foreign Minister sought the approval
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A,

Qe

of the Diet on the Naval Ireaty and was strongly
attacked by the Minority but I think immediately
after the closing of the Diet Session in April
there started the financial erisis. Several banks
were forced to close., HANAGUCHI officially resigned
in April and WAKATSUKI replaced him, These intere
nal affairs occupied our minds and the minds of the
publiec so that ¢ ere might have been a plot going
Oon. Due to the general economic situation I had
been in e¢lose touech with many plots or revolts to
overthrow the Government. Several revolts 'took
place in the period which you mention,

Was there any connection between those revoilts and

have E;gchuria? In other words, the March 1931 plot,
at/any connection wizh;lhndhuria? |

A

A,

A,

To my mind the two Incidents do not have any direct
connection. Rach faction was competing with each
other, One for the independence of Manchuria, and
one for the revolt, There had been a kind of liaison
oy connection within these two factions which connec«
tion was complete in the personage of Mr., HASHINOTO
whose business was mainly the internal revolt,

The murder Supposedly, of Captain NAKAMURA - do you
recall tha% Incident = did you learn anything rela=
tive to whether there was a captain.ﬂlxllvnl, whether
he was murdered, whether it was by Chinese troops or
by bandits?

I think at that time the sentiment of the Japanese
and Koreans on this slde, the Chinese on the other
side, and the Russians, was rather antagonistie,
&ionl were rather strained, T remember two main
Incidents where, as you mention, one Incident was
the plan on the part of the Chinese Goverrment to
construct a railroad running north to south,...
In connection with the South Manchurian Railroad?

Yes. A raillroad conneeting Chengua and Algun, The
second was the Wanpaeshan Incident, and thirdly

tae matter of Captain NAKAMURA. I never studiod thet
question of Captain NAKANURA. I don't know whether
he was killed by the bapdits or Chinese civilians

Oor soldiers, The Japanese Army took it for granted
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A
Qe

Ae

that he was killed by the Chinese Army.
Did you learn that from the War Minister or someone
from the Foreign Ministry?

Not directly from SHIDEHARA. One of my friends, I
don't know who, told me. They were all my former
colleagues, I belong to the Tokyo Club which is

the best club, to my mind, There are two social
c¢lubs in Tokyo, one ig the Tokyo Club, and the other
the American Ciub, I talked with lots of people at
the Tokyo Club some of whom were from the Foreign
Office and the American 0ffice. One of them was

Mr. Dooman, Third Seeretary to the American Embassy.
We talked %hat.mntter over in the Club. Perhaps

I was informed by some of my colleagues in the
Foreign 0ffice,

You do recall that the Army placed considerable
emphasis on these three Incidents that you mentioned?

Yes
Ihe§ did that through the newspapers and public meet=

ings?

In public meetings. The Japanese Government was

ous to solve the gquestion of Wanpaoshan and the
Chinese railroad question. The Army was anxious to
give the public en impression that Captain NAKAMURA
was killed by the Chinese, The former two Incidents
were in the charge of the Foreign Ministry. The last
was used as publicity for arousing publie sentiment
by the Army group.
Do you recall that public sentiment was aroused as a
result of newspapers?

Yes. DBesides the public had a background, At that
time the depression hit the Japanese public so hard
many people wanted to go over to Manchuria mainly
the peasants and farmers to get a new start,

They were extremely interested in Manchuria?

Yes.,
Did MINAMI make speeches?

Yes.
Were they expanaionicst speaches?

- .
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Ao
Qe

Ae

A.

Not expansionist, but condemning the Chinese.
pid he refer to Manchuria as the life line of Japan?

If you ever go to the parliament there is a huge file
of Parlismentary Records recording all the speeches
of the members. '

Those were not burned?
No they are still there. The February Session of

1931 and the February gsession of 1929 - such kind of
things are useful for you.

whose office are they in? Are they in the Secretariat's
0ffice in the Diet Building?

Yes., MNr., OIKE is the General Secretary of the Diet.,

pid the Army put on a display in Kyoto in the fall

of 1931 on Manchuria? Fer instance, they had anti-

i;zanau posters that they had picked up in Manchurila
ch they brought back, Do you know that to be a

fact that in the town of Kyoto the Army staged this

exhibition? Do you reecall that?

Yes, that kind of thing took place.

pid they take glaoo in Tokyo? In other words, to
arouse the sentiment of the people against the Chinese
did they have displays here in Tokyo in the department

stores?

Yes.
pid airplanes drop handbills over Japan before Sept=

ember, 1931 worded 80 as to arouse the peoples in-
% in Menchuria? I don't now whether you recall

that they did so.

To tell in detall -- In the Feb~

ruary Diet Session of 1929 in the private General
gonmittee, NAKANO and 1 made the disclosure. The
whole assembly of that gession neither disclosed or
censored the government for the killing of Chang T80
1in. NAKANO made a very famous oration. I remember

Army representatlves in the
Maréh sSession of 19. whether they were thinking of
abrogating the secret treaty which usurped the inde-
pendency of Manchuria in the hand of the Army and I
got a negative answer from Lt. KATAKURA.
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Qe
A,

What happened in February 1932 in the Diet?

Well, as I told you HAMAGUCHI resigned in April

1931 and WAKATSUKI replaced him., There had come
about a split in the leaders of the Minseito Party
and one faction esgsed their dissatisfaction
with the lrl:ley ch was voiced Premier WAKATBUKI
whose policy was rather of a conciliatory tendency.
As a result of the split in December the WAKATSUKI
Cabinet resigned and Mr., INUKAI representing the
Selyukail Party was made Premler,

tg?r; :ns a split in the WAKATSUKI Cabinet over Man=-
churia

Yes, over the Manchurian question.
How was the Cabinet divided?

'‘SHIDEHARA on one side and NAGANO and ADACHI on the

other side.
Where was MINAMI?

He was against SHIDEHARA, At that time due to the
characteristic depression there were three tendencles.
One faction insisted on the soclalization of Japanese .
economy s0 as to rebuild our national eco « TO
this proposal the Minseito and Selyukail ?u'tiu were
antagonistic because the Minseito represented the
financial interests, the Mitsubishi Industries,
and the Seiyukai represented the interests of land
lovers so both parties were very conservative on this
question., The Minseito tried to follow the peaceful
or conciliatory poliecy representing the finaneial
interests and the Seiyukal followed the expansion
policy. There was a split in the Minseito and a fac~
tion represented by Mr. ARACHI wanted to collaborate
with Seiyukal and tried to drive the Minseito Party
toward the Seiyukail policy. This could not be done
80 WAKATSUKI resigned and the Seiyukai Cabinet was
formed under the Premiership of Mr. INUKAI. RHNature
ally MINAMI as War Minister had a leading part in

the collapse of the Minseito Cabinet and let the
power shift from Minseito to Selyukai thus allowing
the adoption of the expansion policy of Japan.

$he Seiyukal Party wanted to axpand in Manchuria and
the Minseito did not. ARACHI favored the Seiyukal
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Qe Nlicﬂ
Ae Yes, s0 the Minseito Party was split,

Qe MNINAMI followed the same policy, maybe no
political lines but as a practical matter

t along

A. He was the leading actor at the time as the War Minis-

ter. The Army was very dissatisfied with the Mine
selto poliey and although MINAMI was a War Ninister

in the Minseito Cabinet, the Army which he repregented

at the time in the Minseito Cabinet was di

his duty
haps he thought, to destroy the Minseito veg

turn over the power from Ninseito to Se
sncouraged the split in the Minseito W one
hand the med

ARAKI, At that time Ma jor HASHIMOTO
conferred with Premier INUKAIX,
tary HOTOYAMA, and Vice Foreign

ssatisgfied

per-
@ and
e« BHe

Qe HASHIMOTO connived with Mr., MORI to put ARAKY in as

war Minister?
Ly This I was told by HASHIMOTO himself,

Qe Did he say, "I did 1t"® pid he say how?

A« HESHIMOTO tried his best he said to persuade Mr, INUKAI

throngh Mr, MORI and HOTOYAMA.,

Qe He asked MORI peraomllg
Ae Yeos, HABH'IIOI‘O talked MORI and ask
suade INUKAI to ask ARAKT for the Port

ed him to per~
folio of war

Minister in place of General MINANMI. HASHIMOTO also
tallé;d the matter over with Mr. HOTOYAMA who was to

o Another witness to

this statement is Mr. Isamu JITA., He is a living
man, If you ask him, ur, mnuﬁ‘go will know many

things. He was the man behind

HIMOTO,

When HASHI~

MOTO was running these gl.ots he needed money and the
®

Qe Was he a businessman?

'
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Ao

Qe
A,

He is g businessman but not the regular businessman,

A Tfinancier?

In the beginning he wag the owner of a newspaper
then he bought a life insurance company but he never
restricted his activities in the business field, He
had been once in the ‘Bagk Chamber. He is a very
able man, I would say it was he who with the late
Baron BOTO asked Mr. JOFFE, Russian representative,
to come over from Shanghai to Japan and he was suce
eessful in reaching a kind of understanding between
USSR and Japan after the revolution. In such king

After the Manchurian Incident of September 1931

was the civil administration taken over by the Army?%
That was just a continuation. Once lhnchgiia was

independent there were lots of displays,

Army, Cabinet, or Govermment ¢
lainiy by the Army,

How did you know they were gut on by the Army?
that time had a propagands
section and they were very active, firstly, to arouse

e public interest in favor o the Army
oward Manchuria, and, secondl ‘the general
support for the reorganization of 2 social
economic, and political structure e Ccopy of
the Russian system that the nation could concentrate
and enjoy for the defense of th At that

What did they say? .
I think I can find that out. All my “books were burned
80 T don't have it right now, but I think T ean get

That was what date what year?
Immediately after %ha lanchurian.Incident.

1932 = March or April?
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Ae

June 1932 and 1933. There were two famous pamphlets
titled "True Meaning of National Defense" and “How
to Obtain this Strong National Defense”.

You read those pamphlets?
Yes idand the "Report em the National Defense of the

World Main Powers" in which the Army reiterated the
completeness of national defense on the part of Ger-

many, USSR, and USA and then coneluding how 1t was
necessary to strengthen our national defense and how

it could be accomplished

That was put out by the Minister of War, ARAKI?
Yes,

The eivil administration of Manechuria, the towns, and
provinces were taken over by the Japanese Govermment?
Fot by the Japanese Government « by the Japanese Army.

The Japanese Army?

After September 1931 it took some time, I would say

to elean up the so called bandits or the antagonistic

olement out of Manchuria, Perhaps, it took more than

a year. Independence was declared not in 1931 but

September 15, 1932, one year later, Then & secret

treaty agreement, i would say, was signed by the Man=

churian Emperor and the War llnistor. It is a mm

:l:in;, not by the Japanese Emperor but by the War S
Te

The War Minister signed?
The Japanese War Minister and Chief of the Japanese

Army signed,

pid you see this agreement?
Yes.

Could you tell me the contents? pid 1t give special

interests or rights to Japan?
No, it sald to the effect that the entire administration

was confined to the Japanese Army.

pid it say for how long?
There was no date.

And when was that signed?

-] 2w
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Ao

Immediately after the declaration of Manchurian in-
dependence.

Was it done with the approval of the Cabinet?
No, it was secret.

How did you happen to see the agreement?

HOSHINO and I were classmates., We studied in high
school for three years and the Tokyo Imperial Universi-
ty for four years. We lived together for seven years
and we are good friends, At that time he was in the
Finance Department and after the Manchurian indepen=
dence the Finance Minister, the late Mr., FUJII, wanted
to send the more able officials in the Finance Departe
ment over to Manchuria, His intention was quite sine
cere. I don't doubt his sincerity. Mr, FUJII asked
Mr., BOSHINO to go over to Mane a saying that the

Army would make the worst of it, would confuse the situa-

tion because they kmew nothing about finance and econ-
omy and asked HOSHINO to take care of the financial
matters. HOSHINO came and consulted with me as to
whether I thought he should go. I advised him to go.
over to Manchuria and reetify the situation. He then
resolved to go. A very great mumber of the ecivilian
officials in the Manchurian Govermnment were my friends.
Among them was my younger brother, not my brother, but
my brother~inelaw, After he went to Manchuria they
wrote to me, Some of them came back to Japan and
sought my opinien on the question of fundamental rela=
tions with Manchuria and Japan, All eivil officers
were dissatisfied with the treatment on the part of the
Ewan Army. They were treated as people without any
independent judgment ~ the Army officers treated them
as if they were their secretaries, They were really
indignant so we discussed the matter and found out the
cause for this kind of thing. They brought to me the
copy of the seeret treaty and here I sald it is not
the hgloror nor our Government who are to be held re-
sponsible for the administration in Manchuria, it 1is
the Army and unless this kind of treaty 1s amended our
position will be quite a helpless one. They asked me
to amend, or abrogate, or mullify that treaty on that
oceasion, .I had a chance to study the text of that
agreement which I have had in my library but that was
burned by an air raid, A copy was burned which did
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A.. state the War Minister was to control the Administration.
The War Minister, Chief of Staff, and the Commander of
the Kwantung Army representing both parties have the
full power for the administration of Manchuria

Qe How did your brother in law get hold of ite
A, He :al rather a high official in the Manehurian Governe
ment. '

Qe Was he an adviser to the Manchurian Government?

A. Not an adviser. He was the Chief of the Budget Section
under Mr. HOSHINO, He was the Vice Finance Minister
at that time,

Qe Did it state that the Army was to get any revenue from
NManchuria or did it simply state that the administration
of Manchuria was to be controlled by Japanese?’

A, I don't remember exactly but it stated t all matters
on national defense and administration were entirely in
the hands of the Kwantung Army. The national defense
was in the hands of the Kwantung
tration was handled by Manchurian officlals and Japanese
officials who were recommended by the Commander of the
Kwantung Army to the Manchurian Euperor,

Qe There was a third?
A. And thirgéntho scope of that administration means everyw

thing, industry, agriculture, taxes, etec,

Qe It was embraeced within that treaty?

A. I wonder why you don't have the text of that treaty,
It 18 so rather of a common sense of the Japanese people
in polities. No, it may be even the people don't know
about 1t much,

Qe HOW d4id Japan denefit economically from Manchuria? Afe
ter the occupation by the Japanese Army were any revenues
diverted to either the Kwantung Army or to the Japanese
Government here In Tokyo?

A. Yes, to the Kwantung Army partly. That 1s a very vital
question, The expense of ‘the Kwantung Army was partly
pald by the revemues from the Hanchurian budget.,

Qe TYou learned that from your brother«in-law?
A. Yes. A%t one time I took an objection to that in the

- e o B
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Parlisment. I don't think economically Jaian profited
by the exploitation of Manchuria but this is true that
several Japanese people could find positions not only
officials but several industrial undertakings so a
great mumber of Japanese could go over and find employ=
ment., It is only after the Chinese Incident that Japan
was assisted by Manchuria a great deal in the form of
supplying foodstuff,

Was payment made?
Without aetual payment,

Was thls supplied the Japanese Army?
Not only the Japanese Army but they brought it here

_into our country.

How did they do that without paying for 1it?
By long term loans,

Did Manchuriz loan you all of these foodstuffs?
Yes,

To be repaid by Japan at some future date?

Yes - 1% was a long term loan., That took plaece about
1938, About that time the country began to feel the
shortage of foodstuffs and we started to be worn out
by the long continmuing war with China.

Advisers were sent to Manchuria after the occupation,
and up to 1945 Japanese advisers to the Manchurian
Govermment occupied important posts?

Well, what do you mean by advisers? The Kwantung Army
recommended m.n{hgeoplc to the Manchurian Govermment
vhich employed se recommended as thelr govermment
oggoi.:lls though they are gemiinely the Manchurian

0 c 8e

I see, and that was done up to 1945%

Exactly. In the beginning the governmental positions
were generally divided among four races., The Koreans
mainly occupied posts in the diplomatic service. There
were some Mongollans who were governors of some distriets.
There were some Chinese and Japanese but mainly the ace
tual key positions were occupied by Japanese officials,
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perhaps as a Cabinet Secretary or Vice Minister in Mane
churia.,

And what else?
The assistants to the prefeetural governors were all

filled by Japanese,

All recommendations made by the Kwantung Army?
Yes., Later on almost all of the Manchurian Govermment
positions were filled by Japanese,

That was approximately when?
Approximately from 1940 on since the declaration of
war against the Allied Powers.

From 1940 on and even before, ¥anchuria helped in send=-
ing supplies to Japan, such as, iron, guns, arsenals -
did they have an arsenal in Manchuria?

Yes,

After war started they had prisoner of war camps in Mane
churia?
Yese.

Did the General Staff here in Tokyo have a bureau which

~had to do with the Government of Manchurie. Do you know

that?
DO you mean official bureau or seeret bureaun?

Either one or both,
They established officially a bureaun attached to the

Cabinet,

What wes the name of the Bureau?

The Manchurian Bureau, But in the (General g8taff there
1s a section and also there is a seetion in the Army De=-
partment mainly to take care of the Fanchurian and }Mone
golian affairs.,

When were they started?
After the signing of that secret paet.

Back in 1932%
Yes, To me it seemed eomieal that such an adminigtration

of great political significance with its vast seope and
field like Manchuria was handled by the very petty ofe=
ficers in that seetion., Particularly, Wanchurian ques-
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tions were handled by the War Minister and Chief of
ftaff, The Govermment never knew the Manchurian situa=
tion in detail unless anyone of the Department's under
the Cabinet were asked by the Army to En.muo certain
problems. For instanece, the sending out to Manchuria
financial advisers. s business was later transferred
‘tgftlim Agriculture Miniastry and Ministry of Overseas
alirse.

Whieh Bureau under the Cabinet was transferred to the
Ministry of Overseas Affairs?

The Bureau remaing as it 1s but it is always through
that Bureau that the Army talks the matter over with
the Government or the Cabinet. The Cabinet never knew
in detall what was going on in Manchuria but when the
Government was asked through that Bureau by the Army
to handle a eertain problem then the Government somee
times after consultation with the Army asked one Minis-
try to take over the business, for instance, the immie
gration question,

Do you know the name of the Bureau in the War Ministry
That handled the Manchurian Affairs,

In the War Ministry, Marmo Han (Manchurian and Mongolian
Affaire Bubseetion) and Gunziha (Ministry Affairs See=~
tion) under Gumukyukye, That is to say, the Bureau for
Military Affairs in the War Ministry., The directors of
that Bureau were very influential., One of them was
General MUTO,

When was that?
Immediately after the signing of the Pact,

19327

Yese MUTO was influential all through « since the Mane
churian independence. After that, until the end of this
war. There i1s another subseetion corresponding and core~
roborating with this subseetion in the General Staff,

Do you know the name of that? |

It 1s also called Manmo Han (Manchurian and Mongolian
Affairs Subseetion) and was under _@General 8taff, or
a certain department of it which I know but can
find out very easily.,

Were the funetions the same?
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One was from the strategy standpoint, that was in the
General Staff, that is, civilian administration of Mane
churigssssecee To say in short it is just, I would say,
a bogey govermment but in faet it is a‘nilitary govern=
ment so military govermmental affalrs were in the jurise
diction of Marmo Han in the War Ministry, and strategie
cal affairs were in the jurisdiction of ihat subsection
of the General staff,. '
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Statenent of Professor KANEI, Xen-lchire
1112 Omachi, Kamaiuras
W

The invasion of Mongolia by the Japemase ary in Manchuris under
the plan of the realists, represented by Osmeral TOJO and Lioutenant
Colonel or Major NUTQ, was dadly and sadly beaten by the Chinese Army
and then 1t ie certain that T0J0 and MUTO felt this to De » humiliation
of their Jepanese amy and were thinking of restoring thelr prestige dy
attespiing a nev underteking. This is one csmuse of the China Incident on
the part of the army. Oeneral ISHINABA was the loader of the small group
of idealists who talked on the gmestion of Mamehuria with Chinese pesple
vho had bBeen very much iwpressed by the suecessive incidents at that time
on the FPusso-Naachurian border, and the Chinese Ceatral Goverasent's power
was not emough to put an end to these kinds of incidents. The Chinese and
Oeneorsl ISHINARA discussed the question. '
the beginning was the mtononous Manchuria under Chinese
later the assassination of leading Chiness, ineluding _

Gemeral Chang Sme Lisng,caused a change of the original conclusion snd
they thought the plenm of making Nanchuris independent along the lines of
the United States of six races, including Nongelisn, Mussiasns, Chinese,
Koreans, Japenese and Msneduyisns. DPut this idealistic group was too
poweriess and although they odtained some support from the idealistic
population thay falled to keep thelir plan deing carried out geminely
according to their spirit and were sbused by more realistie, chauvinistiec,
idverialistic group in the army.

General ISHINARA and Oeneral KAYADY, Torashire are doth good
vitnosses se %o the plane of the reslistie group in the aray during doth
the Chins aad the Nanchurian Incidents.
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As a result of the assassination of Gemeral BAGATA, whe
hesded a group mainly composed of middle clase officers vho wers think-
ing of naticnal reconstruetion firstly on the ground of mational defense
nduamyuﬁommormdummdﬂunMuﬂuo-
entisfied with the status not only in the arsy bat ales {n the country
&% large and the suppression of the February 26 Incident which had been
executed by the young officers' group which was idealistic and passionate
but not rational and semsidlse, there remained in the army no element of
reason and will. Hather people odediont ani teme reamninmed under the
sitple but smditions, foollsh But parely militarietic generals, namely
UATA, HAYATRI, SUGIYANA, TROAUCKY, UMIZU and TOJD. That was the Japanese
aray ia 1937. This army ota the Chinese Invasion in Jaly 1937, taking
advantage of the Marce Pole Fridge Incident. A £004 witness %o thie
statement is Dy, SAITO, Nyu.

This aray faction which started the Chins Affalr was related %o
the Sextile industry. I was told by & muaber of younger officers and
civilians of the North Chima Arsy that this arsy received a large sum of
money from TSUDA, Shinge (President of the KANEEO Gottenm Mi11) in exchange
for the delivery of the Ohinmese ¥ills {n that area to ha, This noney
was placed in the custody of Gemeral 1XEDA, Junkyu, TSUDA's sentiments
vere clearly indicated in n conversation he had with Anbassaior Orevw.
Baron OKURA will e & good witness as to the influence of Semeral IKSDA

with the capitalints.

At the time of the Chinese Incldent. Genersl ISKIRABA wap re-
moved from his poet in Xwantung Army in Manchuria +nd was casually placed
iz the post of of of the Operations Uepartment, Japanese Aray Usneral
Staff, and General NUTO, Akirs wae also placed in the post as Chief of
the First Seetion under ISHINARA, The Chief of the Yoeond Seetion, or
Deputy to that Chiaf, was General EAYABE, KAVARE 1s vitness to the
fact that ISEIHARA opposed the sending of troops into China But NUTO
pashed through his will to send the expedition vith the gorroboration
of the Var Ninieter GENFRAL SUGIYAMA and General EAGESA, Teisho, Chief
of GCeneral Affairs Section of the Nilitary Affairs Departaent. I told
BUTO in July 1937 not to send expeditionary forces but MUTO said he must
sead them to punish Chinese at this Junoture and he also eaid ISRIHARA
Rever concurred to his plan bt finally with the help of the ¥ar Ninigter
he coumed ISHIEARA ¢o yield.

At this %ine I was one of the leaders of a political party
¢alled Shakai Talelu %o (Soelal Peoples Party) of about 38 members in
the House of Hepresentatives in the Diet. 1 Judged at the tize the

e
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lop into a wild fire cover-
ae dest as 1 could

XONOYE and 1 were classmates in first high achool and intimate friends
as his politieal inclination being gympathetie for social Justice and
international peace. His father, the late Prince EXONOYE, was a good
¢riend of Chinese revoluSionary leaders snd was helped in his work by
ARIYAMA, Telsuke, a veteran statesman.

AKIYAMA was in good relationship with young Prince EORCYE as
adyisor. KOBOYE, AKIYANA and 1 decided to send MIYAZAKI, figusuke to
Honking. MIYAZAEL's father was KITAZALL, Totem, vho all through his
careser in the contiment collaborated with his Chinese friends in the
sccomplishment of the Sun Yat Sem Revolutionary Koveaent. S0 his son
wven Shought to be a port of them who were the lenders of the Kuomintung.

KOHOYE apnd AKIYAMA provided the moRay and KONOYR spproaghed
the then War Minister Gemeral SUGITANA for his approval to send MITAZAK]
on the geeret mission. Oeneral UNEZU, Yoshisire, the thea Yice ¥ar
Ninieter, also agreed %o it. Vhen MIYAZAKXI wes about to embark on a
boat at Nagazeki on hies way %o Shanghal he vas seised by the geadarmerie
at the same time ALITANA was visited ad his home in Kolimschi, Tokyo,
by gendarmes and was taken to the Kojimachi Military Police Staticn nd
{nterned. Upder the protest of KOEOTR %o the War Minister, AKITAMA was
released after & week and MIYAZAKI after s month, This incident, Sogether
vith other inoidents, ceused KONOTE %o replace SUGITAMA with ITAGALI,

wvas present.
was able to push out SUGITANA,

was forced to have G

ummmum

sole power of appeinting end diescharging and was
Hinlster.

der the army l1ation the
antagonistic to the

In 1937 I went to Cermany, hoping %o get interveation on 1ts
part as mediator in the Chins Affair, dut I was not successful and re-
turned in April 1938. I then suggested %o Prince XONOYE that the formation
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Minfster) and MUTO' e predecessor’ (Ongor Military Affaire Bup
| KoaeIn wag established. sSUZUXY installed
| Genersl CIKA¥A, in Eoa-Ia to

the nmmo of suthority.

parsanded KONCYRE that they to
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of the united front of the politieal parties was the only way to stop
the aray. In his neme I approached the other party leaders and although
they were in faver of it their parties vere not. MNUTO at that ¢

ine wao
in North Ohinas, XNe returned to Tokyo as Chief of Military Affairs De-
partment in November 1938,

General SUIUKI was in Maneburia during 1928, 1937 ana part of
1938 as the commander of a division dat wae always in tonch with higher
politienl cireles through

various agencies, sne of vhiech was YAMASEITA,
Ksmesabure, the shipping magnate, TYANAREITA recommended WIWKI %0 Prince
KQROYE ne the influential

Pergonage in military eireles whe »ight
the amy fecording to the deaire of Privge XONOYR., 1 knov that SUZUKT

ther would find an amicable sottlement or
% pormiseion to estadlish under
harge of offieial negofiations Yetween

EONOYE agraed to 1t but
#plex the Chinese Incident

deelined and Terigned Yocaune

The firet policy SUZUKY advoeated vas the enter-
prise in China by co-paitnerash! B Chinece, which he oalled
the ecomomie conciliation peliey, ut no Chinege

politteal influence,
vorse.

many Chinese friends in the camp of Chiang Xad
y Gemeral SUZUKY o help him incuse Chinege 4o

The income from opi
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of the Hanking Govermment I
done and they should make

‘S0 , | -1 ddecansed i¢ alse with Vice
Yorelgn Ninlster FAJIRI and we talked with . MNUTO enid, "I think
you are right bt {s rompant for approving it and his politiesal
influence is 80 great Shat he orudnd offort %o oppore the Nanking
Government®. EKONOYX later: told me that SUZUEL vieited often and %old
hin the army opimion favored the Nanking Covernment.

Alshough I know®WZURI was s rampant protagoniet of the war
ageinst the United States, 1 personally never heard him say so.

| I first Decens a memder of the House of Representatives in
19238, I know abdout the plot connived between the army and the politi-
cisns to invade Mesehuris and Ohina. MINAMI and KOISO-as Var Hialster
and Chief of the M411 Affalve Burems, HAYOYAMA, then “hief Cabinet
Secretary, and the late Nr. NOBL, Viee Foreign Minister in Genersl
PANAKA's cabinet formed 1987, were im on the plet., %he death of Cemeral
Chang Too Ling was am incidens to this plet im 1938, In 1928 1, HAGA]
snd NAEANG, all of She Mimsedde Party, disclesed the plot and moved for
the impeachment of TANAKA, UGXSA Tadeo, NCBA Takeo, WIYAZAWA Taneo and
INUEA] are witnesses %o thie.

" RABAEA vesigned in July., HANAGUGHI and SHIDEHARA concluded
the Non-ggression Papt and the “hipping Balio Treaty. SHIDEEANA wos
firm in ks non-interference policy. s was vapopular with young
officers of the aray ead navy. They seeretly net and held coxnferences
tut the Dose of the army, UTEHARA, them Chief of Gemeral Staff, supported
the governmend, 80 ARAEL was thotught $0 De the desirsble leader bWy the
younger officers. Eis prestige grew daily. BEe preeided at several of
\heir tonferensos. HANAGUGHI was shot apd WAKAUSUKS replased his M i
the Ninseito Cabinet sould not survive. a A 3 -

In December 1931, imvedistely after the Manchurisa Independence,
the Selyuikal Party Osbinets was formed. MNORI betsme Chipf Cadinet ‘eore-
sazy snd wvas the virtual cabinet saker. He connived with the younger
officers of the army %o place Gemeral ARAKLI in poet se ¥ar Ninlster.

Irom hence the ascendansy to power of Ceneral begen, - He bad been

in favor of several military revolSs, all of ch peourred in 1931,
In May 1932 unother revolt fook place, ealled the Nay Imeldent. ABAK]
vas placed in an svikvard posision Decsuse the premier vhe hed named hinm

was nssassinated By the young officers with vhom he wes in sympathy. But
at that time his influence wans astadlished s0 he remained in office even
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Saee in the next cadinet under Admiral SAITO. Oeneral ARAKLI and Paronm
BIRANUNA wvere very good friends of the same tendemey, so there with the
backing of KIRANUNA he strongly opposed the comelliatian poliey against
the Foreign Kinister HIROTA.

Op that occasion I had frewment talks with Oeneral ARAKI, I
once ridiculed him, “Are you going $0 e a hero like ASHIKAOA, Takaunji?"

He sald, "I have no intention at all to Decome a hero. I only
syspathize with the younger officers. They only bdoast of me."

I said, "Then why do you not ues your influence $o make them
support the conciliati-nm policy toward U.5.5.R. and Chipa?®

Ho ansvered, "No, we cannot have faith in Soviet diplemaey,
80 ve st always be prepsred for the unexpected attack from Soviet Fugein.”
He ndded, "Party lesders do not understand this intermatioral situation
apd only Selk of peace. Unless nen who underatand this situation and make
nationwide preparation, the fate of our country ias at stake. Japanese
system, politieal and economie, w changed fundamentally after the
nanner s0 to speak Soviet asystem apanese idealogy."

I seid %o him, “The historical development of mamkind does not
know national borders. You should select detween Communism, Socizlisa
or Nevy Peal or Feudal Capitalism as we have and nothing more. There is
no ueh.thtnc as sovietic national orgenization under the Japanese family
syetem.

ARAXI retorted always like Kipling, "Fast 1¢ East and Vest 19
Yest. Japsnese systom should always bde the Japanese aystem Dut for the
sake of progress we must sometimes take in something from Barope. Ve
should have Sovietic concentration of nmational power for the purpese of
defense under Japrnese fanlly system vhich is demccracy itself."

A% the time of the Manchurian Independence, the officers con-
neeted with 48§ were mainly vhose lecdsr was General ISKIEARA, At that
time ANAKL was not connected dut once he knev the success of Nanchurian
Independence he tried first tolaave of the League of Nations $o sscure
that Independence. Nis opinion prevailed ia the cadinet and Jopan left
the League. Thig 1 know. BNefore MATSUOKA left to attend the League I
told him to see %o 1% that Japan agreed $o the Class A Nandate for XKan-
churia and not to leave the League,in return for wvhich I would see to
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3 nis reelection as Hember of the House
tare of the Manchari

ARAK] changed the Ba
var Ninister %o appoint men

g thority as
the goveraing po

tung Arwy %o
prived Mapclmris of 1ts independence.
of the Xwantung Arny pontinmaed %o deprive
and keep 1t under the control of the Jaupsnese ATRY

Manchuri an-Japanese

responeible for the “ccret
waff to exerciee tha suthority sentioned above.

the Chief of 3

; Prom this time OB there
One called “Fodoha" led by Cenearsls
BAGATA, TOJO and UNEZU.

seeking pover.
and the other called Pogeiha” led by Generals
UOTYANA, eURAUCH] and BATA.

\
? The 1ntter's figareheads vere® Generals O

in Manchuris, IERIHARA e {dealietic group tried to take baok
"MTageiha” 1% was ansoccessfal.

ver but by the eoalition of *Kodoha'

Rere HOSHIRO pleged an {mportant part. fo was then Depuly General in

Nanchuria. FHe vent there entirely in gyapathy vith Ceneral [ SHIEARA but

snce he was placed i the {mportant pest he seversd his relations with
noection with 030, 1 onee

administrative ability
ried the day becmse thelr

and made spiritual preaching.
ed for the peorganigation of Japan's politieal

aims wvere completely OTE™ is
sational defense and they were
r "foseiba”

and economic {patitutions 0O
sore adle adainistrators. Hence the days of the sway unde
ti1 Decenber 1233

started. ARAKI's regize as ¥ar Nin
and he was aftervards only one of the politieal lenders
group. And the real pover 1is the lendership

EINONUNA of the nationalistic
{n the arsy tranaferred %0 "Togeliba.

f met Major HASHINGQTO in :
in thelr revolution. He wantnd %0

assigtance of the younger officers
moke it s the people’s revolution by havisg 14 sponsored by
of the leadere. Then in 1931 he virsu-
t the Militarxy.

tariat Party in which I was one
fovenber Tevoll sgains
General ARAKL in the cadbi-

ally took the 1eadership of the
MORT to put
by the gaccensive war

Then he conferred with the lete Mr.
net as ¥ar Minister. His activity was Al saproved
oved to the heavy artillery

| nintsteres, exeluding Geperal ARAKI. He was rem

)
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regiment at Nishims 12 Shisuoks Prefecture mear Afami adeus 1934. There
he remsined ustil the Yebsuary revols of 1938, vhen he was ¢ansed to ro-
tire.. A% that time he came t0 me and discussed poasidility of making
a mev pelitical party under his h:uhll ), in1%a tler's party
1 eouneelled agalnet him on several gecasions} xnowing |
agoingt him he Sried %0 estadlish a direct conn
Seoman's Union, whieh vae very friendly to me. Yith that union he
aboub & etrike in protest und ceused nl} ahipe to stép. AV this time

went to Kobe to atop the plot. Them he wue recalled to the service snd
wvent to ceatral mn-

— = —— >

'

Again he vas retired 1s 1989 and formed hinself o oalled
"lekieellkni®. 1% was dinsolved in 1940 n: he waw made one of directors
of "Taleeiyoks Sanked’. In 1% there had been four tendsneiss: 1) to make
that organization a Japsnens Nari Purty, the group led By SHIRATURI amd
BASHINOTO; 2) $o dramsform Wha$ orgsnization into the pepular mational
Pariy, povesful easugh firstly %o reduce the influence of the army and
secondly to sake a coneliliation with China and the United States, vhose
leaders were Gount ARIMA, OASA and myself; 3) to dissolve 1% and go back | :
to separate old political camps as we had boto;o represented by polifieal ﬁ
leaders of the dipselved political parties; 4) to make that organisation :
servile servant of the governmemt to train and tame and drag the people f
fer—te=mndben, to cooperate vith the government aims represented Yy
General ARANI, Baron RIBANUNA, SUTUXY, ﬁtﬂnlcﬁdlhO.htpolm ]
ond GOTQ. The dattle was fought from 1940 ustil April 1941 and the last i

ARAKT ‘and HIZAMUMA are the responaible persons who deprived ,.
from the people the chance of expressing their ideas and making the total |
povilation sabservient to the goversmemt. And secondly they are alee f
Reinly responsidle for deveiving the peopla into Believing that by this |
orgenization ve gunt come to & hnpz conclusion of the negotiations Detween
Japsn and the United States, Bt in faet thay offered a very nice present

General ITAGAKI vas nominated as ¥War Ninister ia KONOYE's Cabdi-

Ret bocsuse he vas the head of the ISNIEARA greup vho were againet the
Chiness ware. e alvays was checkéd ¥y Senerad T0J0 and U as Viee
Ninister: I bhad several conversations with his and ksow 85t he vas

Jdite ia sympalhy with ISHINARA, He preferred to settle matters By peace-
ful means. ‘hem there was a dispute between the Var Minister and the

Vice Ninieter the latter controlled appolintanents and ina that was ITAGAK]
. wvas cheocked.
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General SAT0 1s o man withous a drainm.
spokesman and acter of the play written by Ocneral
hand man Colonel AKPNATSU. In war time the positi
the Nilitery Pelitical Affairs Buresu in the
entinl and important that everydody looked

is a men of no independent jJudgment. |

Eis opinions and doings have alwaye
been ingpired by Golonel AKANATSU and Colonel KOSAKA
vhohlhn'm T0J0's 1aft hand man. SAYO's tendencies wers the
sane as TNO'y,

HOSHINO, EAYA end ISHIVATARI were the most adle officials in
the Yinance Ninistry snd were all ny classsates. They are adle as finan-
elal experta dut they were all ardent sccial elisders. EATA was a pet
of 1LXDA's. If he 18 & good Finmee Minister he must speak against var
vith the United States. Bveryone hoped be wvould and urged hm to do so
uan-uausuuugnmwm'-nnwmmo
umnmunmm.muv«:q-ummm.
¥e had several talks wvith him Yut his mentality can szsily de proven
by the documents in the Parlissens.

KOISO supperted the invasion inte North China. Later he agreed
tc our plan for peace.

. OKAVA was the spiritual or idealogical leader or Sutor of
younger officers and he wvas in the conference at which HASHINOTO and I
were present, Wt his activity malnly was in cmusing a revolt and pro-
paganda ut never touched politieal preoceedings. On one occasion he
tried very hard % pureusnde the army to invite a loan frem the Pacific
interests in the United States %o Nanchmria. Through this eolladoration
he tried 1o bring about pacification of the relations detween the United
Jtates and Japan. Therefore, as far as I know he was & strong protago-
nist of expelling Pritish Imperialienm from the Asiatic continment Yut se
long as the United States followed the policy of open door and emual

opportunity poliey in Asia - in other words, trading policy - he is not
vory such against the United States.

OSHINA had no pover at all. He alvays allowed the Jepanese
goverzment snd public to misunderstand the situation im Germany. He gon-
nived with Gersan polities to deceive the Japanese government. A populas
saying in our vas "He is not the Japanese Amdassador to Berlin.
He is the Cerman Asdassador at Berlin."




ArsUdl (Seeretery %0 prince KONOYR) is o good source of infore
sation a8 to who were the priscipal Japsnese aggreenioniats. EAZANI
Akira (Minister of Justiece ander XONCYE) also knows & great denl.

ia 1940 WUTO
form & new party Yecsuse onl

ao. He sald 1t was the right i

rounded Frime
he delieved thst this organization mest do the pooplo'l party, a0 1 con~
cluded "You muet nse your influence to change the charagter of the organi-

gation®.

KUTO sgreed to do ®0. fie ssid he vas
expedition tnto Chipa, 1% was his perssnal sentiment of revenge =3 he

vas sadly beaten on the Mongolian tncident in 1936 and he was purprised
th Ohina Incident.

by the situstion which had developed since the Nor
50 WUTC said he would like to o his Dest %o conciliate the China ques-

tion in 1940.
In Hay 1941, vhen General NUTO whd Chief of Milltary Affaize
American-Japanese negotia-

Pureaa, 1 said %o ¥uto, *1 ardemtly hope the
tions are smecessful®. MU0 agreed vith ne and sald he would do bis
best. 1 neked vhat tesss NUTO vanted and

I demanded that the Japanese Arny Ye with-

axtrenms case of tmmilintion”.

Arawn Trom China. ¥UTO sald, "1% cen't be done 2ll of = sudden. 1%
needs time. If only th
1 should be VXY bappy” -

In lovembar 1941 KUTO sald, "1 have drafted the last proposil-
tion to the United States. 1t seems to me the United fteten nay ngree
to this. 1f 9o, sersonally, I em happy and it will ve good for the
Japenese nation. Put from the atandpoint of the army 1% means calamiiy.
at the arganent that

1 bad apn srgument with General TOJO. 10J0 was angry
the army must yleld®. A few monthe later NUTO wae removed BY “0J0.

in November 1941 I ask
gald, *T0J0 doesn's yleld. The single

gplit of the negotiations.
way out of this {a that the Navy will o nose T0J0 and

- 10 =

-
Y




1, KANE], Kan-lchire, being duly sworn on oalh, state that I have
read and uuntlll the foregoing sranseription of my interrogaticon
and all answers contained thereisn, consisting of eleven (11) pages,

are true to the beast of Wy knowl edge and belief.

M

gubseribed and sworn %o before me this . day of April 1946.

e ——————————————

JAMES K. m. ist ) W

Daly Detailed Iavestigating Officer
International Preosecution Section

GHY, BOAP.
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